ehroader, Kathy L

]
From: Orpako, Olver ‘
Sent: Monday, Apnl 25, 2016 11 12 AM )
To: Albrecht, Gary, Alvarez, Jose, Anderson, Colete, Euler, Gordon, Hermen, Matt, Kamp,
Jacqueline, Lebowsky, Laurie, Lumbantobing, Sharon, Orjiako, Oliver, Schroader, Kathy,
Wiser, Sonja
Cc: Cook, Christine, Horne, Chris
Subject: FW NEWS RELEASE Growth plan meetings to zero in on remaining issues through june
Attachments: 042516_GrowthPlanMeetings docx

FYl and for the record Thanks

From: McCall, Marilee

Sent: Monday, Apnl 25, 2016 11:07 AM

To: McCall, Marilee; Orjiako, Oliver

Subject: NEWS RELEASE: Growth plan meetings to zero in on remaining issues through June

prowd past, promisiastutees | N EW S RELEASE

CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGION

Apnl 25, 2016

Contact Oliver Orpako, Community Planning
(360) 397-2280 ext 4112, oliver orjiako@clark wa gov

Growth plan meetings to zero in on remaining issues through June

Vancouver, WA — A series of work sessions and public hearings are scheduled from now through
June for the Board of County Councilors and Planning Commission to consider written materials
needed to update the local growth management plan

The matenals include a proposed capital facilities plan, proposed changes to county code, updates
to policy statements and a final supplemental environmental impact statement

All meetings will be at the Public Service Center, Sixth Floor, 1300 Franklin St, as follows

o April 27, 10:15 a.m.: Board of County Councilors work session
e May 4, 10 a.m.: Board of County Councilors work session
e May 5, 6:30 p.m.: Planning Commission work session

e May 19, 6:30 p.m.: Joint public hearing on entire plan update, including environmental impact
statement

o May 24, 6:30 p.m.: Joint public hearing on entire plan update, including environmental impact
statement

e June 2, 6:30 p.m.: Planning Commission deliberations
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¢ June 21, 10 a.m.: Board of County Councilors deliberations

Related materials are online at www clark wa gov/community-planning/plan-adoption In addition,
public comments may be submitted online To use that feature, go to Engage Clark County at
www clark wa gov/engage-clark-county

HHt

You can also link to the full news release on Clark County’s website https //www clark wa gov/community-
planning/growth-plan-meetings-zero-remaining-issues-through-june
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proud paat, promiasing tuture J N E w s R E L E A s E

CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGTON

April 25, 2016

Contact  Oliver Orjiako, Community Planning
(360) 397-2280 ext 4112, oliver orjiako@clark wa gov

Growth plan meetings to zero in on remaining issues through June

Vancouver, WA — A series of work sessions and public hearings are scheduled from
now through June for the Board of County Councilors and Planning Commission to
consider written materials needed to update the local growth management plan

The matenals include a proposed capital facilities plan, proposed changes to county
code, updates to policy statements and a final supplemental environmental impact
statement

All meetings will be at the Public Service Center, Sixth Floor, 1300 Franklin St, as
follows

e April 27, 10:15 a.m.: Board of County Councilors work session
e May 4, 10 a.m.: Board of County Councilors work session
e May 5, 6:30 p.m.: Planning Commission work session

e May 19, 6:30 p.m.: Joint public hearing on entire plan update, including
environmental impact statement

o May 24, 6:30 p.m.: Joint public hearing on entire plan update, including
environmental impact statement

e June 2, 6:30 p.m.: Planning Commission deliberations
e June 21, 10 a.m.: Board of County Counclilors deliberations

Related matenals are online at www clark wa gov/community-planning/plan-adoption
In addition, public comments may be submitted online To use that feature, go to
Engage Clark County at www clark wa gov/engage-clark-county
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PUBLIC INFORMATION AND QOUTREACH ® PO BOX 5000, VANCOUVER WA 98666-5000

(360) 397-6012 o FAX (360) 397-6015 ¢ EMAIL pio@clark wa gov
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